



NSW GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning

12 JUL 2007

Contact: Anthony Witherdin
Phone: (02) 9228 6173
Fax: (02) 9228 6570
Email: anthony.witherdin@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Alistair Mein
Senior Consultant
McLachlan Lister Pty Ltd
Level 1
1 Hickson Road
THE ROCKS NSW 2000

Our Ref: Channel 7 Concept Plan
File: 9039153 (MP 05_0086)

Dear Mr Mein,

RE: Channel 7 Concept Plan MP 05_0086

Thank you for your recent letter and supporting documentation regarding compliance with Modification B3 of The Parklands Channel 7 Concept Plan approval.

The Department is satisfied that Modification B3 has been addressed by The Parklands, Epping: Engagement & Communication Strategy V5, prepared by Elton Consulting, dated May 2007.

Approval of the above communications strategy is however subject to the following conditions;

- *All engagement and communication techniques/procedures must clearly state (and distinguish) between the purpose of The Parklands, Epping Engagement and Communication Strategy and the statutory consultation role of the relevant consent/approval authority.*
- *The Table in Section 1.1 shall include reference to the State Significant Site listing, gazetted on the 16 August 2006 and the Concept Plan approval on the 22 August 2006.*

Should you have any questions regarding the above matter, please contact Anthony Witherdin on 9228 6173 or via email at anthony.witherdin@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Michael File
Director
Strategic Assessments